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Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

HVAC Yurt 10 Thompson's Point Road 

Sue Santere <sue@thompsonspointmaine.com> Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 3:44 PM
To: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Tori,

 

Cost of Work:

 

Yurt Williams Vented Heater                         $1,019.99

Ticket Booth Mitsubishi Electric Heater       $689.00          

Lounge Duraflame 18ii033FGL                      $179.99

 

Let me know if you need anything further.

 

Thanks!

 

Sue Santerre

501 Danforth Street | Portland, ME  04102

207-747-5288 Ext. 104 | 207-747-5941 Fax | 704-400-5062 Cell

 

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:51 AM 
To: Sue Santere 
Subject: Re: HVAC Yurt 10 Thompson's Point Road

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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